

**MEMORANDUM**

August 6, 2026

WED 26-51 | Via Email

TO: Chief Instructional Officers
Chief Business Officers
Career Education Deans
Regional Consortia Chairs

FROM: Anthony Cordova, Vice Chancellor of Workforce and Economic Development

RE: Formal Notification of Related and Supplemental Instruction – One-Time Reimbursement for FY 2024–25 Shortfall

This memorandum serves as formal notification of the allocation of Related and Supplemental Instruction (RSI) funding made available through the FY 2026–27 budget appropriation. Upon appropriation by the legislature, the Chancellor’s Office is responsible for allocating funds for apprenticeship programs in good standing and approved pursuant to Chapter 4 of Division 3 of the California Labor Code, consistent with subdivision (e) of [Education Code Section 8152](#) and [79149.3](#), to reimburse RSI maintained by a community college district or K–12 entity (i.e. unified school district or county office of education), collectively referred to as the registered apprenticeship program local educational agency (LEA).

In FY 2026–27, the [legislature](#) appropriated one-time funding to address the RSI funding shortfall by reimbursing LEAs for eligible RSI hours from prior fiscal years that were not previously funded due to insufficient appropriations. Funding will be allocated based on each LEA's remaining eligible RSI instruction hours from FY 2024–25, as shown in the table below.

Should you have any questions regarding the allocation of RSI funds, please contact our Apprenticeship team via email at Apprenticeship@CCCCO.edu.

Chancellor’s Office, Workforce and Economic Development Division

1102 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752 | www.cccco.edu

A11Y 8/3/26

August 6, 2026

Table 1: Shortfall for Fiscal Year 2024–25

Institution	Allocation
Anaheim Union High School District	\$87,509
Castro Valley Unified School District	\$16,512
Central Unified School District	\$29,957
Eden Area Regional Occupation Program Center	\$195,787
Fresno Unified School District	\$176,221
Grossmont Union High School District	\$541,620
Hacienda la Puente Unified School District	\$553,668
Los Angeles Unified School District	\$136,253
Napa Valley Unified School District	\$166,544
Petaluma Joint Union High School District	\$5,338
Pleasanton Unified School District	\$917,556
San Joaquin County Office of Education	\$4,922,092
San Juan Unified School District	\$38,102
San Luis Obispo County Office of Education	\$7,920
Sweetwater Union High School District	\$23,110
Total	\$7,818,189

cc: Gary Adams, Dean of Workforce and Economic Development